








From: Matt Reum
To: Thomas, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: FW: City of Tempe Neighborhood ID Signage pricing for manufacture + installation
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2023 3:35:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Elizabeth,

I'm working on your estimate/proposal now and we aren't coming in anywhere near the
neighborhood (no pun intended) of the previous price you'd been paying. It's a custom job for
us due to its nature and the closest I'm getting is $300 per sign.  If you'd like me to proceed, I
will. I just wanted to let you know that's where I am on price since you were looking for
something by the end of this week.  There are sign shops out there who specialize in street
signs and would probably be able to do them at a fraction of the price that I'm quoting you.

Please advise.

Thank you,
Matt

On Wed, Apr 26, 2023 at 10:51 AM Matt Reum 
Got it! Thanks, Elizabeth!

On Wed, Apr 26, 2023 at 10:51 AM Thomas, Elizabeth <
wrote:

Hi Matt,

Please confirm once you receive this email.  Thanks! ET

 

From: Thomas, Elizabeth 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 3:49 PM

Neighborhood ID Signage pricing for manufacture +












































